@

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 3, 1998
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM:  Tonil. MMM Analyst, Division of Communications
SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 981532-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange
telecommunications service by ABC Connect.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange
telecommunications service by Everett L Heard d/b/a ABCConnect.

Attached is the fictitious name filing with the Department of State's Division of Corporations.

ACK —Fhank you.
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O compact Fictitious Name
O Actual Owner Name SUMMARY FOR FILING: G98323000161
O compact Owner Name STATUS: ACTIVE
O Document Number Current Owners: 0001
O Owners FEI Number Pages in all forms/attachments: 0001
C)Owun:uumuﬂun-rJHIMB ABCCONNECT
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POWDER SPRINGS, GA 30127
1) OWNER HEARD, EVERETT L
Searc

5081 HUBERT DR
POWDER SPRINGS, GA 30127

ISUMmAryY

-==== THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF
** NO HISTORY **

Document Image

1203/98 11:10:39




	2-15 No. - 4188
	2-15 No. - 4189



